Slattery, Elizabeth (Federal)

From: Bedan, Morgan (Federal)

Sent: Monday, June 4, 2018 2:10 PM

To: Leach, Macie (Federal); Neuhaus, Chelsey (Federal)
Subject: RE: Tuesday dinner for the Amb. of Japan

(b)(5) DPP

From: Leach, Macie (Federal)

Sent: Monday, June 04, 2018 2:02 PM

To: Bedan, Morgan (Federal) <MBedan@doc.gov>; Neuhaus, Chelsey (Federal) <CNeuhaus@doc.gov>
Subject: FW: Tuesday dinner for the Amb. of Japan

From: ilary geary (maito [NQIGIN
Sent: Monday, June 04, 2018 11:59 AM

To: Leach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov>; Wilbur Ross <BEOKCCIECHINN -

Subject: Fwd: Tuesday dinner for the Amb. of Japan

This is what we are scheduled for to stop by for a drink

Begin forwarded message:

From: Kevin Chaffee {JJQIGI@washingtonlife.com>
Date: June 4, 2018 at 10:00:47 AM EDT
ICHGEIRCE AT (0)6)

Cc: hilarygeary <\lNlNGEGEzNQICHEEN>

Subject: Tuesday dinner for the Amb. of Japan

Dear Hilary,

I thought you and Wilbur would like to know who is expected from the government and here is
the (off-the-record) list. There are many other guests whom you will know as well.

Again, please let me know if you decide to stay for dinner. All best and see you tomorrow!
Kevin

Please see below:

Cabinet Members
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Sec. of Transportation | Elaine L. Chao

Sec. of Commerce Wilbur L. Ross, Jr. Cocktails only
Senators

Senator John Barrasso
Senator Roy Blunt

Senator Richard Burr Cocktails only
Senator Shelley Moore | Capito

Senator Susan Collins

Senator Tom Cotton

Senator Steve Daines

Senator Deb Fischer
Senator Cory Gardner
Senator Lindsey Graham
Senator Mazie Hirono

Senator Cindy Hyde-Smith
Senator Jerry Moran Cocktails only
Senator David Perdue

Senator James Risch

Senator Pat Roberts
Senator Thom Tillis

Senator Patrick Toomey
Representatives

Representative Andy Barr
Representative Lisa Blunt Rochester
Representative Lacy Clay
Representative Elizabeth Esty
Representative John Garamendi
Representative Vicky Hartzler
Representative John B. Larson
Representative Billy Long
Representative Blaine Luetkemeyer
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Representative Kenny Marchant

Representative Markwayne Mullin

Representative Dan Newhouse

Representative Erik Paulsen

Representative Steve Scalise Cocktails only
Representative John Shimkus

Representative Mark Takano

Representative Ann Wagner

Representative Rodney Davis

EH A: Kevin Chaffee JKQICGM @ \washingtonlife.com>
Hft: 2018858308 /KEEH 11:59
S84 IWAI Teruo m csidc.com>

{44 : Government guest list

Please send me a list of Cabinet, Congress who are attending.

Thanks
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